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July 15, 2020
TO: High School Principals and Center Directors
FROM: Leslie M. Brown

Chief Portfolio Services Officer

VIA: Valerie S. Wanza, Ph.D.
Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer

SUBJECT: SUMMER GRADUATION CEREMONY

This year’s summer graduation ceremony will be held virtually on Thursday, August 13, 2020 at
7pm.

The virtual graduation ceremony can be viewed on either of two platforms:

e TV: BECONviachannel 63 on AT&T and Satellite or
channels 19 and 488 on Xfinity

e Online: on YouTube at https://youtu.be/id-d6gA7JLw

A vimeo link will be sent to schools on August 14, 2020 for students, staff, and community
members to download a copy of the Summer School Commencement.

If your school has students participating in the virtual ceremony, either you or your
representative should be sure to communicate the two ways that graduation will be delivered
and how to obtain the download link prior to August 13, 2020.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact Jennifer Hamilton,
Liaison, Student Activities, at 954-249-6179.
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cc: School Board Members
Robert W. Runcie, Superintendent of Schools
Senior Leadership Team
Todd LaPace, Director, School Performance & Accountability
Priscilla Ribeiro, Director, School Performance & Accountability
Dr. Carletha Shaw-Rolle, Director, School Performance & Accountability
Jennifer Hamilton, Liaison, Student Activities
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